MINUTES of an ORDINARY MEETING of LEWANNICK PARISH COUNCIL. The meeting was held at Polyphant Village Hall on Tuesday 17 July 2018 and commenced at 19.30 hours.

The meeting was open to the public and the press. Councillors carried out an inspection of the village green, Polyphant, prior to the meeting.

Attendance

Chairman Paul Atkinson

Vice Chairman Michael White

Councillors Barbara Sleep, Roger Finnimore, John

Newbery,

Claire Tyler, Dave Parnall, Jenny Potter and

Carole Newbery.

Clerk Elaine Cook

County Councillor Adrian Parsons

There were members of the public in attendance.

1. **Safety Information** - The Chair explained safety access.

2. **Public Forum (time limited) on items within this agenda.** A member of the public, who had recently attended the review of the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2018, read out their statement and relating queries. The Chair asked for the queries to be submitted in writing.

Speed of traffic through Lewannick residents continue to investigate the matter with the assistance of our County Councillor Adrian Parsons.

- 3. Apologies were received from Cllr Beth Newbery.
- 4. Declaration of interests none.
- 5. **Minutes of our Ordinary Meeting dated 17 June 2018**. The minutes of our meeting dated 17 June 2018, which had been previously circulated, were proposed by JN 2nd MW as a true and fair copy. All supported.
- 6. Agenda Items
- a. Hard Play Area and Lewannick Primary School JN confirmed he had met the Headmaster Mr FugIll at their recent Open Day and had furnished him with the times when the hard play area could be used by members of the public. It is understood damage has been reduced and the school is considering CCTV.
- b. Speeding of traffic JN thanked Vicki Jones and Tammy Grimes for the work they were doing by investigating the problem of speeding traffic in Lewannick.

This was 2nd by PA and all were in agreement.

c. **LPC Website** - it was agreed we would contact the person who is in charge of our website. Specific e-mail addresses for members is being addressed.

7. REPORTS

 a. Lewannick Play Park - CT reiterated the concerns as raised by the recent Rospa report. The issues have been reported to Schoolscape to be resolved.

Need to write again to Mr Jones (neighbour) regarding the fence issue Pro $CT\ 2^{nd}\ PA$ all in agreement.

(b) Polyphant Play Area

The full council had had an opportunity to inspect the play park prior to this meeting.

It was agreed the hinge to the gate is faulty and needs to be replaced.

A section of the Multi-play area has a rotten section of wood. Rospa have recommended this needs to be replaced.

It was proposed by BS 2nd CT and all in agreement the Clerk obtains an estimate. If the estimate is below £100 we go ahead and have the two items repaired. All were in agreement.

(8) PLANNING

a. PA18/05009 Blackhill Quarry, Polyphant - Walton Civil Engineering. Variation of Condition 1 to extend the life of the permission by 25 years to 30 June 2043 and lifting of condition 12 (sand lizard impact scheme) following PA12/02438.

Following debate it was proposed by JP 2nd CT not to support.

JN proposed we support the application as there has been a quarry in existence for many years this was supported by RF. 7 members were in support.

b. **PA18/05776** Listed Building Consent for internal and external works to listed building including repairs to roof, chimney, pointing and flat roof. The Row, Polyphant.

JP proposed support 2nd JN all in favour.

(9) FINANCE

(a) Accounts

JP made allegations against the Clerk. The allegations were sufficiently upsetting that the Clerk became ill and as a result an

ambulance had to be called. The ambulance stayed with the Clerk for over 70 minutes.

The Chair declared the meeting closed and there was no further business.